

be taking place in the new

school year with winners and

Sundon Lower School PE and Sport Premium Impact Review: Summer 2020

Academic Year:	2019-2020
Surplus from funding 2018- 2019	£6,788.78
Funding Allocation	£16,500.00
Total funding 2019-2020	£23,288.78
Actual spend to date	£7,246.39
Funds remaining for 2019 - 2020	£16,042.39

part in virtual competitions during

lock down period.

Indicator 1: The engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity – the Chief Medical Officer guidelines recommend that all children and young people aged 5 – 18 engage in at least 60 minutes of physical activity a day of which 30 minutes should be in school.

5 1 5		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
Actual Outcomes	Actual Cost	Impact (school, staff, pupils) with Evidence	Sustainability/next steps			
Whilst learning at home, some PE	£74.02	Children encouraged to make use of videos	Videos will be reintroduced as			
plans have made use of the Jump	+	at home as warm ups, cool downs and PE	energisers and cool downs			
Start Jonny software.	£29.02	activities.	upon the children's return to			
			school.			
Whilst at home, children have	No cost	Small numbers of children attending school	To resume regular use of			
been made aware and reminded of		during lockdown have enjoyed using	videos upon children's return			
active ways to learn tables.		resources in maths.	to school in September.			
When school is open, teachers,	£17	Staff, coaches and children have	Equipment is stored away			
coaches and sports ambassadors		appropriate equipment to facilitate the	correctly, well-kept and there			
use cones to support teaching and		delivery of PE and physical activity in	for future use.			
activities on the playground.		school.				
Indicator 2: The profile of PE and sport being raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement						
indicator 2. The prome of FL and sport being raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement						
Actual Outcomes	Actual Cost	Impact (school, staff, pupils) with Evidence	Sustainability/next steps			
Children have been invited to take	£2,500	Children have enjoyed the challenges set for	More virtual competitions will			
	Actual Outcomes Whilst learning at home, some PE plans have made use of the Jump Start Jonny software. Whilst at home, children have been made aware and reminded of active ways to learn tables. When school is open, teachers, coaches and sports ambassadors use cones to support teaching and activities on the playground. Actual Outcomes	Whilst learning at home, some PE plans have made use of the Jump Start Jonny software.£74.02 + £29.02Whilst at home, children have been made aware and reminded of active ways to learn tables.No costWhen school is open, teachers, coaches and sports ambassadors use cones to support teaching and activities on the playground.£17Actual OutcomesActual Cost	Actual OutcomesActual CostImpact (school, staff, pupils) with EvidenceWhilst learning at home, some PE plans have made use of the Jump Start Jonny software.£74.02Children encouraged to make use of videos at home as warm ups, cool downs and PE activities.Whilst at home, children have been made aware and reminded of active ways to learn tables.No costSmall numbers of children attending school 			

them as their home learning.

				achievers announced in the weekly newsletter.			
Premier Sport Curriculum coaching Autumn term- KS1-Multi skills, KS2- Tag Rugby, mulit skills Spring term – KS1 – ball skills KS2 – Football, Multiskills Summer term-KS1 Athletics KS2 Athletics/ Kwik Cricket	Teachers observe outstanding PE lessons, team-teaching with coaches. Children have high quality PE teaching and learning provision.	£4,560	Pupils benefit from outstanding lessons which also up-skill staff members through team teaching. Increased pupil participation in PE and sporting activities Increased confidence, self-esteem, capabilities for pupils. Positive behaviour and attitudes to learning. Improved attendance	This will continue throughout the year. Teachers confidence and upskilled in teaching PE and Sport. Pupils benefit from high quality teaching and learning to develop their own knowledge and skills in a wide range of areas.			
Purchase of PE Hub – planning for the whole school	Teachers have access to quality PE planning that covers the curriculum for the entire school. Teachers have more confidence to deliver quality PE lessons. The knowledge of teaching staff concerning the standards expected in each year group is increased.	£66.35	Pupils benefit from quality lessons. Increased pupil participation in PE and sporting activities Increased confidence, self-esteem, capabilities for pupils. Positive behaviour and attitudes to learning. Improved attendance	This will continue to give staff access to wealth of high quality resources to enable Teachers to plan broad and balanced curriculum coverage.			
Indicator 3: Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching Physical Education and sport							
Key Actions taken	Actual Outcomes	Actual Cost	Impact (school, staff, pupils) with Evidence	Sustainability/next steps			
Premier Sport Curriculum coaching Autumn term- KS1-Multi skills, KS2- Tag Rugby, mulit skills Spring term – KS1 – ball skills KS2 – Football, Multiskills Summer term- KS1-Althletics KS2- Athletics/ Kiwk Cricket	Teachers observe outstanding PE lessons, team-teaching with coaches. Children have high quality PE teaching and learning provision.	£4,560	Children who have attended school during lock down have benefitted from outstanding lessons which also up-skill staff members through team teaching. Increased confidence, self-esteem, capabilities for pupils. Positive behaviour and attitudes to learning.	This will continue in the new school year as we return to school. Pupils benefit from high quality teaching and learning, develop their own knowledge and skills in a wide range of areas.			

Purchase of PE Hub – planning for	Teachers have access to quality PE	£66.35 per	Pupils benefit from quality lessons.	This will continue to give staff
the whole school	planning that covers the curriculum	year	Increased pupil participation in PE and	access to wealth of high
	for the entire school. Teachers		sporting activities	quality resources to enable
	have more confidence to deliver		Increased confidence, self-esteem,	Teachers to plan broad and
	quality PE lessons. The knowledge		capabilities for pupils.	balanced curriculum coverage
	of teaching staff concerning the		Positive behaviour and attitudes to	
	standards expected in each year		learning.	
	group is increased.		Improved attendance	
-	e of a range of sports and activitie	Actual Cost		Sustainability/pout stone
Key Actions taken	Actual Outcomes		Impact (school, staff, pupils) with Evidence	Sustainability/next steps
Redborne SSP buyback providing	Children have not experienced the	£2,500	Children were unable to take part in the	A broad range of competition
broader competitive sports and	broad range that we would hope		broad range of sports planned this summer	(some virtual) will be offered
activities	for as the country went into lock		term due to the lock down restrictions.	by the SSP from September.
	down.			
Indicator 5: Increased participa	tion in competitive sport			
Key Actions taken	Actual Outcomes	Actual Cost	Impact (school, staff, pupils) with Evidence	Sustainability/next steps
Redborne SSP buyback providing	Up until the school closures,	£2,500	Children appreciate and enjoy competitive	There are more intra and inte
broader competitive sports and	children took part in various		sports both in and outside of school. They	school competitions set to
activities	competitive events, including		look forward to the opportunity to	take part throughout the year
	rugby, multi skills and indoor		represent the school with pride.	
	8 17			